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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

- -]
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January 14, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

S. Lee Kling, Treasurer
Carter-Mondale Reelection Committee
2000 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20028

Re: MUR 1341
Dear Mr. Kling:

On November 17, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on January 8, 1981, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no rea-
son to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jusisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a
part of the public record within thirty (30) days.

General Counsel
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20 /klp 1-13-81
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

.
e ¥

January 14, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hugo Koch
1632 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10028

Re: MUR 1341

Dear Mr. Koch:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed your recent
letter alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, (the "Act"™) by the Carter-Mondale Reelection
Committee.

Your complaint does not state facts which constitute a
violation of the Act under our jurisdiction. The Commission
therefore has determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your letter, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Act has been committed and has decided to close
the file on this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please forward
such information to the Commission's Office of the General Coun-
sel, following the same procedures which were required for your
initial complaint. The file reference number for this matter
(MUR 1341) should be prominently displayed on all such corre-
spondence.

General Counsel

0
\X‘ﬁ/ e\
FOB/KLP 1-13-81




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

Carter Mondale Re-Election
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 8,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions regarding MUR 1341:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Act has been violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Approve and send the letter as
submitted with the First General

Counsel's Report dated December 30,
1980.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson,
and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

[-5-5/ }%4_;1/&@ v g;fm, o

Date k/ Marjorie W. Emmons
' Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-30-80, 5:28
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-31-80, 11:00




December 30, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
PREM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT : MUR 1341

Please have the attached Pirst GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W. \"*@&;\
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S “”qﬂ?05030 RY
P 5 L ]
. 28

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION_ /2 °* 3P-§O MUR # 1341 °

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC_November 12, 1980

Washington, D.C. 20463 HSEY giall

STAFF MEMBER '
" Robert Bonham

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Hugo Koch
1632 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10028

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Carter-Mondale Reelection Committee
2000 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

RELEVANT STATUTE: None

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint alleges that respondent's radio advertisement
intentionally misattributed a highly publicized religious statement
to an identified Reagan supporter to taint the Reagan presidential
campaign with anti-Semitic innuendo.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On October 28, 1980, the Commission received a collect telegram
dated the preceding day which alleged that a Carter-Mondale Reelec-
tion Committee advertisement broadcast between 8 and 9 p.m. October
27, 1980, in New York City on radio station WOR contained a major
factual error. The ad reportedly attributed the statement "Almighty
God does not hear the prayer of a Jew" to Reverend Jerry Falwell,
president of Moral Majority and a Reagan supporter, when it in fact
was uttered by Reverend Baily Smith, president of the Southern Baptist
Convention. Citing an October 11, 1980, NEW YORK TIMES report which
allegedly quoted Reverend Falwell as strongly criticizing and reject-
ing the statement, the telegram urged that the Carter Committee be
advised of the error and the "ad pulled."
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In an October 28, 1980 letter Associate General Counsel
Kenneth Gross notified Koch that his telegram failed to satisfy
the Act's statutory requirements for complaints upon which the
Commission may take action. The response noted the telegram
failed to provide several necessary specifics and was not sworn
to and signed in the presence of a notary public, and notarized.

On November 12, 1980, the Office of the General Counsel
received an undated complaint from Koch, signed and notarized on
November 5, 1980, which charged the Carter-Mondale Reelection
Committee with an unspecified violation of the Act. 1In addition
to repeating the allegations contained in the telegram, Koch as-
serted on information and belief that misattributing the statement
to a person identified in the advertisement as a Reagan supporter
was perniciously intended to taint the Reagan presidential campaign
with anti-Semitic innuendo. He further alleged that identical or
similiar advertisements approved and sponsored by the Carter Com-
mittee were broadcast on about 250 radio stations in the Northeast-
ern United States. In support of his allegations, Koch attached
copies of both the October ll article and a November 1, 1980
TIMES column reporting a ten million dollar libel suit filed by
Moral Majority against the Carter Committee for portraying Rever-
end Falwell as a "religious bigot." .

An examination of the allegations presented reveals, however,
that the activity described does not violate any provision of the
Act, and therefore does not fall within the Commission's jurisdic-
tion. 1/ The Office of the General Counsel therefore recommends

that the Commission find no reason to believe that the Carter-
Mondale Reelection Committee violated the Federal Election Cam-
paign Act of 1971, as amended, by misattributing the source of

a statement quoted on a paid radio advertisement broadcast during
the 1980 general presidential election campaign; close the file on
the matter; and approve and send the attached letter.

Recommendations

1% Find no reason to believe that the Act has been violated.
2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Attachments
l. October 27, 1980 telegram.
2. Undated complaint, signed and notarized on 11/5/80
3. December 3, 1980 Carter-Mondale Committee Response
4. Letters (2)

W/ The proper remedy for the factual inaccuracy may be a private
libel action by Falwall, provided the advertisement's content
is not constitutionally protected political speech.
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SIRS, =
PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE EXISTS A MAJOR ERROR IN AN ADVSRTISTMENT 3Y -
THE CARTER MONDALE RE-TLICT ION COMMITTZE HAVING AI®SD IN NSy YORK
CITY ON WOR RADIO 3STWSSN 8 AND SPM ON MONDAY OCTO3SR 27. THT AD
ATTRIBUTES THE RECINTLY PUSLICIZID STATEMSNT THAT “ALMIGHTY GOD DOZ
NOT HEAR THE PRAYZR OF A JSW™ TO REVEREND JERRY FALWALL OF MORAL
¥4JORITY A REAGAN SUPPOITER WHEN IT WAS IN FACT UTTSRSD 3Y REVERSHD
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Telegram

384ILY SMITH PREZSIDINT OF SOUTHZRN BAPTIST CONVENTION. MR FALWELL, AS
THT NEW YORX TIMES OF OCTOB=R 11 REPORTS IN AN ARTICLE ENTITLZD
"FIJNDMENTAL IST ASXS END TO RTLIGIOUS POLARIZATION™ HAS STRONGLY
CRITICIZED AND RZJECTED THT STATEMENT. THE CASTER MONDALE RE-EZL=ZCTION
COMMITTES SHOULD B S0 AOVISZD AND THT AD PULLZED.

HUCGO XOCH

(1632 2 AVE NEW YORX NY 10072)
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street W
Washington, D.C. 20463

24 2IAONOE &

YER AF IED CUMPLAINT

6!

I, HUSO KOCH, 1632 Second Avenue, New York New York 10028, charge the following
respondent, CARTEX.MJMDALE KE_ELeCLION COMMITTEE, 2000 L Street W, Washington

D.C., %ith a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The particulars are as follows: Complainant, of his own personal knowledge,
asserts that the respondent CAXLEX.MUNDALE R:_ELsCLION COMMITTE: q4q gpomsor,
aporove and cause to be breadcast on Monday, October 27, at approximately

between 8 p.m, and 9 p,m, on WOR Radio in New York City a political advertisement
urging the re-election of the Carter- Mondale team in which the recently much
publicized statement that “ Almighty God does not hear the prayer of a Jew” was
attributed to Reverend Jerry Falwell, President of Moral Majority, who was iden-
tied in the advertisement as a Reagan supporter. On information and belief, com-
Plaintant asserts that this was a factual inaccuracy which had the pernicious and
intended result of tainting the Reagan campaign with innuendoes of anti-Semitism,
On information and belief, this statement was not made by Reverend Falwell but
rather by one Reverend Bailey Smith, President of the Southern Baptist Convention,
and furthermore, that Rev, Falwell has publically criticized and repudiated the
statement and view that ° Almichty God does not hear the prayer of a Jew.” In sup-
port of complaintant’s allegation that the quote was misattributed by respondent
to Rev, Falwell and of complaintant’s allegation that Rev, Falwell had publically
criticized and repudiated the view prior to the advertisement’s having been broad-
cast, attached is an article from The New York Times of October 11, 1980 entitled
“Fundamentalist Asks End to Religious Folarization,” confirming these™allecations,
Further, on information and belief, respondent CARL&x MONUALE KEcLEsCIION COMMiilce
did broadcast, approve, and sponsor on about 250 radio stations in the Mortheastern
section of the United States advertsements identical or similar to the one on WOR
radio described herein above which caused to be filed against it by Moral Majority
a libel action for ten million dollars for maliciously and with reckless disregard
for the truth causing Rev, Falwell to be falsely depicted as a “reliaious bigot?
Suprort for the latter allecation is attached hereto, in the form of an item in
The New York Times of November 1, 1980 in the Campaign Report column off said news-
paper reportinc said libel action amainst respondent.

-

SIATE OF NEN YWRK ) g,
CUUNIY OF NoW YK ))

HUGO KOCH, being duly sworn, deposes and says: He is the complaintant herein; that
he has read the foregoing complaint an. knows the contents thereof; that the same
1s true of his own knowledge except as to the matters therein stated on information
and beliefs; and as to those matters, he believes the same to be true,

P {4e—=o Cf(nr/_!
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2 "~ day of November 1980,

1 . . ’/ — d
g '}L'.,I:/Q’_,bh Kx‘/)f_(‘ﬂ/ﬂ(_,
h SENIAMIN H. KRISTAL
NOTAKRS PUBLIC, STATE GF NEW YORK
No. 31-7363300
Qualilisd in New Yerk Caunty/_?fy

Commission Exprres March 30,




" CARTER/MONDA
- RE-ELECTION
COMMITTEE, INC.

2000 L STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

December 3, 1980

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20564

Re: MUR 1341
Dear Mr. Steele:

This is in response to your notification of November 17,
1980, that the Commission had received a complaint against the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., from Hugo Koch
alleging that this committee had depicted the Reverend Jerry
Falwell as a "religious bigot."

The Regulations at 11 CFR 111.4(a) state that "(a)ny
person who believes that a violation of any statute or regula-
tion over which the Commission has jurisdiction has occurred
or is about to occur may file a complaint....'lemphasis

supplied)

It is apparent from the most cursory review of the com-
plaint that it alleges no violation of any statute or regulation
whatsoever over which the FEC has jurisdiction and, therefore,
does not comply with the requirements of 11 CFR 111.4. Conse-
quently, the Commission should have forwarded this allegation to
the Carter/Mondale Committee on an informational basis only.

Very truly yours,

;EZ?J&?-ZifLL/

Carol Darr
Deputy Counsel

Paid for by the Carter/Mondale Re-Election Committee, Inc.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL "
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

S. Lee Kling, Treasurer
Carter-Mondale Reelection Committee
2000 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20028

Re: MUR 1341
Dear Mr. Kling:

On November 17, 1980, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your committee may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December + 1980, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint there is no rea-
son to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jusisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
has closed its file in this matter. This matter will become a
part of the public record within thirty (30) days.

Sincerely yours,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ~
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hugo Koch
1632 Second Avenue
New Yark, New York 10028

Re: MUR 1341

Dear Mr. Koch:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed your recent
letter alleging a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, (the "Act") by the Carter-Mondale Reelection
Committee.

Your complaint does not state facts which constitute a
volation of the Act under our jurisdiction. The Commission
therefore has determined that on the basis of the information
provided in your letter, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of the Act has been committed and has decided to close
the file on this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please forward
such information to the Commission's Office of the General foun-
sel, following the same procedures which were required for your
initial complaint. The file reference number for this matter
(MUR 1341) should be prominently displayed on all such corre-
spondence.

Sincerely yours,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




RE-ELECTION
COMMITTEE, INC.

2000 L STREET, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

GCL¥ 3479

(202) 887-4700

December 3, 1980

-

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20564

ga PO

Re: MUR 1341

[ ]
L ]

Dear Mr. Steele:

R

This is in response to your notification of November 17,
1980, that the Commission had received a complaint against the
Carter/Mondale Reelection Committee, Inc., from Hugo Koch
alleging that this committee had depicted the Reverend Jerry

Falwell as a "religious bigot."

The Regulations at 11 CFR 111.4(a) state that "(a)ny
person who believes that a violation of any statute or regula-
tion over which the Commission has jurisdiction has occurred
or is about to occur may file a compIaint....'Zemphasis

supplied)

It is apparent from the most cursory review of the com-
plaint that it alleges no violation of any statute or regulation
whatsoever over which the FEC has jurisdiction and, therefore,
does not comply with the requirements of 11 CFR 111.4. Conse-
quently, the Commission should have forwarded this allegation to
the Carter/Mondale Committee on an informational basis only.

Very truly yours,

/I

it J
il ey

Carol Darr

Deputy Counsel

Paid for by the Carter/Mondale Re-Election Committee. Inc.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 17, 1980
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

S. Lee Kling

Treasurer

Carter-Mondale Re-election Committee
2000 L Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1341
Dear Mr. Kling:

This letter is to notify you that on November 12, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act”) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1341. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials’'which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 4379(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
pPlease advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notjfica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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Letter to: s‘n Kling
Page Two

If you have any questions, please contact Robert W. Bonham,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4166. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

- -~ il

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

The President
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Hugo Koch
1632 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10028

Dear Mr. Koch:

This letter is to aknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 5, 1980, against the Carter-Mondale Reelection
Committee which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
Election Commission as to how this matter should be initially
handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's notifica-
tion. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints. —

-
Sincere}

General Counsel

Enclosure




Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street W
Washington, D.C. 20463

MERLFIRD CUMPLAINT

I, HUSO KOCH, 1632 Second Avenue, New York lh‘w York 10028, charge the following
respondent, CARTEX.MOMDALS xE_SLECIION COMHITTEK, 2000 L Street W, Washington

D.C., with a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Aot of 1971, as amended.

The particulars are as follows: Complainant, of his oom personal knowledge,
asserts that the respondent CAXiER.MONDALE xE_EL&CLION ITEz 444 spomser,
aporove and cause to be breadcast om Monday, October 27, at approximately

between 8 p.m, and 9 p,m, on WOR Radio in New York City a political advertisement
urging the re-election of the Carter- Mondale team in which the recently much
publicised statement that “ Almighty God does not hear the prayer of a Jew” was
attributed to Reverend Jerry Falwell, President of Moral Majority, who was iden-
tied in the advertisement as a Reagan supporter. On information and belief, com-
Plaintant asserts that this was a factual inaccuracy which had the pernicious asd
intended result of tainting the Reagan campaign with innuendoes of anti-Semitism,
On information and belief, this statement was not made by Reverend Falwell but
rather by one Reverend Bailey Smith, President of the Southern Baptist Convention,
and furthermore, that Rev, Falwell has publically criticized and repudiated the
statement and view that ° Almighty God does not hear the prayer of a Jew.” In sup-
Port of complaintant’s allegation that the quote was misattributed by respondent
to Rev, Falwell and of complaintant‘s allegation that Rev, Falwell had publically
criticized and repudiated the view prior to the advertisement’s having been broad-
cast, attached is an article from The New York Times of October 11, 1980 entitled
“Fundamentalist Asks End to Religious Folarization,” confirmin these allegations,
Further, on information and belief, respondent CAXizxX_ MUNUALE & eolasCilON slbs
did broadcast, approve, and sponsor on about 250 radio stations in the Mortheastern
section of the United States advertsements identical or similar to the one on WCR
radio described herein above which caused to be filed against it by Moral Majority
a libel action for ten million dollars for maliciously and with reckless disregard
for the truth causing Rev, Falwell to be falsely depicted as a “relicious bigot?
Supvort for the latter allecation is at*ached hereto, in the form of an item in
The New York Times of November 1, 1980 in the Campaian Report column off said news-
Daper revortinoc said libel action asainst resvondent.

SlAls UF N TUKK ) 88,
CULNLT UF New fuxk )

HWO KOCH, being duly sworn, deposes and says: He is the complaintant herein: that
he has read the forwsoina complaint ai. knows the contents thereof: that the same
is true of his own knowledge except as to the matters therein stated on information
and belief; and as to those matters, he believes the same to be true,

res Hieme C 1

__day ¢ November 1980,

Subscribed and sworn to befor}e‘ me this J

———

] et
s fian S h LB _
' COAVKNIAMIN H. KiiaTAL
WOTAR Y PUBLIC, STATE Ur NENY YORA
31350 00
Quallhiad i M=w York Cjuntyf )
Cootss o Evpres March 30, /74
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Fundamentalist As

By KENNETH A. BRIGGS

The Rev. Jerry Falwell, the
of the Moral Majority, the conservative
political ] group, yesterday
strongly m the suggestion that
God heard only the prayers of Christians
and rejected the view that America
should be a **Christian fe."”

In a statement {ssued the office of
the American Jewish Committee, Mr.
Falwell dissociated himself from the re-
cent comment by the Rev. Bajley Smith,

of the Baptist Conven-
tion, that *‘Almighty God not hear
the prayer of the Jew."” Mr. Falwell also
appeared to put some distance between
himself and some other icals who
are pressing fer closer involvement be-
tween organized religion and govern-

ment.
Clarification of Attitudes

Mr. Palwell said: “'This is a time for
Catholics, Protestants, Jews, Mormons
and all Americans to rise above every ef-
fort to polarize us in our efforts to return
this nation to a commitment to the moral
principles on which America was built.
Americaisa listic republic. We can-
nmwkv;vel we allow it to become any-
thing 3

“We may have differing theological
positions, but we must never allow this to
separate us as Americans who love and
respect each other as a united people.””

Rabbi Marc H. Tanenbsum, the direc-

tor of interreligious affairs of the ;.meri-

8 B g ovnung wuse 20000 90

famdo o beip resette Cubem rotugees whe arrived in Flaride sariier this vaor,

Religious PolariZation

can Jewish Committee, cllleﬂ“gril;lll-
well’s statement “'a necessary timely
clarification of his basic attitudes toward
Jews' that showed ‘‘his t;.'l;ln'l‘“::lmmh to
RI?NI pluralism." Ral um
said Mr. Falwell had given assurances
that “*he is opposed to the fon of
America asa ‘Christian Republic.’ **
The statement is the latest sign of disa-
t among evangelicals who have
associated with a widespread drive
to influence the present political ca-
maigns. Two of the most prominent tele-
vision 9, the Revs. Pat Robert-
u“ia Jim Blrkhe'ri recently refused to
part inpolitical lobbying groups.

As mmch as the Moral Majorit
have more active in voter regis-
tration and campaigns on behalf of cer-
tain candidates, critics have attacked the

*‘narrow definition of what a Christian is
and aiso what an acceptable politician is,
and 1 don't want to see that happen.**

Falwell the Most Prominent

The reaction to Mr. Smith’s comment
included expressions of fears that some
evangelicals might stir anti-Semitism
and try to impose a particular set of reli-
gious views on the nation.

E icals, however, sha
amwm rullticll and n:igiun |:=;"
marks of

-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

#r. Hugo Kocn
1632 2nd Avenue
New York, New York 10028

mat Ar. foch:
We have received your letter of October 28 » 1980,

inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,

its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint:

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;




tter to
age two

should contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of a.
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of §§ 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel /g
By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Carter/.pbndale Re-Election Committee, Inc.




A < B i 1

132 Socnd Ana
b-t—) "N leog
~

j

FM wﬂ:.w.hlg-gln\
eyl de 209(3

“\-_‘..-F




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 28, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

#r. Hugo Koca
1632 2nd Avenue
New York, New York 10028

Dear .ir. foch:

We have received your letter of October 28 . 1980,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “"Act").

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1), any person who be-
lieves that there has been a violation of any law within the
Commission's jurisdiction may file a written complaint. 1In
order for the Commission to take action on such a complaint,
its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of
a notary, and notarized. Your letter did not satisfy this
requirement of the Act.

In addition, Commission Regulations, found at 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.4, provide that a complaint: :

(1) must contain the full name and
address of the person making the
complaint;

(2) should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity
who is alleged to have committed
a violation;

should identify the source of
information upon which the complaint
is based;
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should contain a clear and concise recitation
of the facts describing the violation of a
statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction; and

(5) should be accompanied by supporting documenta-
tion if known and available to the person making
the complaint.

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed please find a copy of §§ 111.4 - 111.10 of Commis-
sion regulations which deal with preliminary enforcement proce-
dures. I hope that an examination of these materials will answer
most of your questions, and will enable you to be specific in any
assertions or allegations you might make in the event you wish
to file a legally sufficient complaint with the Commission.

Please contact Elissa Garr, 202-523-4073, of this office
should you have any questions about the procedures which should
be followed.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel %

By: Kenneth A. Gross :
Associate General Counsel
202-523-4175

Enclosure

cc: Cartexy%txyiaha_Re-Election Committee, Inc.
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PMS FEDZRAL ELZCTION COMMISSION, DLR

1325 X ST NORTHWEST

JASHINGTON DC

SIRS,

PLEASE BE ADVISED THERZ EXISTS A MAJOR SRRO® IN AN ADVSRTISSMENT 3Y
THE CARTER MONDALE RE-SLZCT ION COMMITTSE HAVING AIRED IN NEY YORK )
CITY ON WOR RADIO 3TTWESN 8 AND SPM ON MONDAY OCTO3%R 27. THT AD «
ATTRIBUTES THE RECENTLY PUSLICIZID STATEMSNT THAT “ALMIGHTY GOD DOE&;
NOT HEAR THE PRAYER OF A J-W" TO REVERSND JERRY FALWALL OF MORAL =

MAJORITY A REAGAN SUPPORITER WHEN IT WAS IN FACT UTTSPSD 3Y REVERSHD
SR80 (Re-40)

e ' Telegram

western ygnion

©7 34ILY SMITH PRESIDINT OF SOUTHZRN BAPTIST CONVENTION. MR FaLW=LL, AS

THT NEW YORK TIMES OF OCTO3%R 11 RTPOPTS IN A% ARTICLT SNTITLZD
"FUNDMENTAL IST ASKS END TO RSLIGIOUS POLARIZAT ION" HAS STRONGLY
CRITICIZED AND RSJECTED THI STATSMENT, THE CASTER MONDALET PES-ZL=CTION
COMMITTES SHOULD BT 50 ANVISTD AND THT A" P'LLSO,.

HUCO XO0ZH

(1632 2 AVE NEW YNR¥X NY 1307%)
J?24 =ZST
NNNN

. .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

25 K SIRFET NW
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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